Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

W-03022

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the
NFIP Servicing Agent

Vi

FROM: James S. P. Shortley
Claims Director %
Mitigation Division \
Emergency Preparedness and Response Dife %
DATE: April 9, 2003 X\)
SUBJECT: NFIP Schedule Fee a st of Compliance
Effective May 1, 2003, the new limit of liabilit overage D — Increased Cost of
Compliance (ICC) for the Dwelling P eneral Property, and the Residential
Condominium Building Assogidion\Poblicy’'will be increased to $30,000.
The maximum paymen ﬂ adjuster’s service fee for ICC claims reported on or after
May 1, 2003, @
Ify eQW stions, please contact the NFIP Bureau and Statistical Agent Claims
a
hure

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, WYO Standards Committee, WY O Marketing Committee,
Government Technical Representative

Suggested Routing: Claims, Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting



NFIP ICC Fee Schedule

Date of Loss on/after May 1, 2003

Claim Range Fee
Erroneous Assignment $40.00
Closed Without Payment (CWOP) $125.00
.01-600.00 $150.00

600.01-1000.00

1000.01-2000.00

2000.01-3500.00

3500.01-5000.00

5000.01-7000.00 $425.00
7000.01-10,000.00 $500.00
10,000.01-15,000.00 $600.00
15,000.01-25,000.00 $750.00
25,000.01 -30,000.00 $900.00
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